From: Billings, Bradford, EMNRD

To: Katie Jones; Edward Hansen

Cc: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD

Subject: RICE BD G-20 EOL (1R426-398)
Date: Thursday, May 3, 2018 1:10:45 PM
May 3, 2108

Katie Jones (ROC)

1R426-398
Based on the information, figures and data provided, the Oil Conservation Division (OCD) considers
this RP closed (1R427-398) conditionally. Condition: Any necessary contamination found, if any,
following this date, will be remediated at facility closure or sale.

Sincerely,

Bradford Billings
EMNRD/OCD
Santa Fe

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately
investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water,
human health or the environment. In addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of
responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local laws and/or regulations.
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